
From: Mongan, Neal @elcamino.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 7:38 PM
To: Turner, John@POST
Subject:                                                                        Re: [EXTERNAL]UPDATED:  POST AB 392 Course
 
John,
 
I imagine that from a POST perspective AB392 changes would need to be implemented regardless at the direction of the
Legislature.  I expect the new legislative changes would need to be included.
 
I am curious where this might lead.  I found the specific language from the Federal court (in California) interesting given the
recent signing of the changes into law here.  
 
Neal

B = F (p,e)
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 28, 2019, at 4:39 PM, Turner, John@POST @post.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Neal
 
Interesting.    Just confirming; was your question rhetorical, or do you wish me to forward and have someone
contact you regarding your question..? 
 
Thanks. 
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From: Mongan, Neal @elcamino.edu> 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 12:43 PM
To: Turner, John@POST @post.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]UPDATED: POST AB 392 Course
 
John,
 
I was curious how POST Legal might view AB392 in light of a recent 9th Circuit decision on a California case
involving Use of Force.
 
The court said, “They need only act within that range of conduct [the court] identifies
as reasonable.”

I am referring to Buchanan v. City of San Jose, 2019 (9th Cir. 2019)

Respectfully,



Neal Mongan

B = F (p,e)
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 28, 2019, at 11:44 AM, Turner, John@POST @post.ca.gov> wrote:

Region 9 Partners,
 
AB 392 updated:  The POST mothership just advised that,  “We know some of you may
have already distributed copies to the field but it was brought to our attention this
morning that there is an error in important language in III. B. 2.   This has now been
corrected.   IF you have distributed the old version to the field, please redistribute the
attached.   We have sent an updated version to CSB to post on the POST website.   The
corrected is now available online.   Sorry, for the oversight and any confusion this might
cause.”   
 
There you have it…   Please see the attached new version. 
 
*Also FYI; the new AB392 video has been pulled to correct the information presented on
fleeing felons in sections (c)(1)(A) and (c)(1)(B).  Stay tuned for it to be up and running;
ETA unknown as of now, but at least a week or more they’re telling me.  Just FYI in case
you were scheduling officers to watch it… 
 
Be safe. 
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From: Turner, John@POST @post.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:34 PM
To: @azusaca.gov; @burbankca.gov; @compton.edu;

@ci.claremont.ca.us; @covinaca.gov; @csudh.edu;
@cpp.edu; @elcamino.edu; @elmontepd.org;

@glendale.edu; @glendaleca.gov; @hlpusd.k12.ca.us;
@hermosapolice.org; @hppolice.org; @irwindaleca.gov;
@lvpd.org; @longbeach.gov; @longbeach.gov;

@coroner.lacounty.gov; @da.lacounty.gov; @portla.org;
@laspd.com; @lawa.org; @monrovia.laclen.org;

@montereypark.ca.gov; @pasadena.edu;
@cityofpasadena.net; @sfcity.org; @smgov.net;

@smgov.net; @rcc911.org; @southpasadenaca.gov;



@torranceca.gov; @ucpd.ucla.edu; @cityofwhittier.org;
@gardenapd.org; @beverlyhills.org; @beverlyhills.org;

@culvercity.org; @culvercity.org; @csulb.edu;
@elsegundo.org; @elsegundo.org; @elcamino.edu;
@elcamino.edu; @gardenapd.org; @gardenapd.org;

@gardenapd.org; @gardenapd.org; @cityofhawthorne.org;
@hermosapolice.org; @hermosapolice.org;

@cityofonglewood.org; @cityofinglewood.org; @da.lacounty.gov;
@da.lacounty.gov; @da.lacounty.gov; @portla.org; 

@portla.org; @portla.org; @lawa.org; @lawa.org;
@lawa.org; @lawa.org; @citymb.info;
@citymb.edu; @pvestates.org; @redondo.org;

@redondo.org; @redondo.org;
@smc.edu; @smgov.net;

@smgov.net; @SMGOV.net; @smgov.net;
@torranceca.gov; @torranceca.gov; @ucpd.ucla.edu;

@ucpd.ucla.edu; @alhambrapd.org; @alhambrapd.org;
@alhambrapd.org; @ci.arcadia.ca.us; @arcadiaca.gov;

@ci.arcadia.ca.us; @ci.azusa.ca.us; @ci.azusa.ca.us;
@baldwinpark.com; @baldwinpark.com; @baldwinpark.com;

@bpusd.net; @bpusd.net; @bgpd.org;
@cityofbell.org; @beverlyhills.org; @beverlyhills.org;

@beverlyhills.org; @bur.org; @burbankca.gov;
@burbankca.gov; @cerritos.edu; @ci.claremont.ca.us;

@ci.claremont.ca.us; @ci.claremont.ca.us; @compton.edu;
@compton.edu; @compton.k12.ca.us; @covinaca.gov;

@covinaca.gov; @csudh.edu; @csudh.edu; @csudh.edu;
@csulb.edu; @csulb.edu;

@cslanet.calstatela.edu; @calstatela.edu; @csun.edu;
@csun.edu; @cpp.edu; @cpp.edu;

@culvercity.org; @culvercity.org;
@downeyca.org; @downeyca.org; @elcamino.edu;

@elcamino.edu; @elcamino.edu; @elcamino.edu;
@elmontepd.org; @elmontepd.org; @elmontepd.org;

@elsegundo.org; @elsegundo.org; @elsegundo.org;
@elsegundo.org; @gardenapd.org; @gardenapd.org;

@glendale.edu; @ci.glendale.ca.us; Riley, Sean
@Glendaleca.gov>; Darby, Toby @Glendaleca.gov>;

@glendorapd.org; @hawthorneca.gov;
@cityofhawthorne.org; @hermosapolice.org;

@hermosapolice.org; @hermosapolice.org;
@hermosapolice.org; @huntingtonparkpd.org;
@huntingtonparkpd.org; @cityofinglewood.org;

@cityofinglewood.org; @cityofinglewood.org;
@inglewood.k12.ca.us; @inglewood.k12.ca.us;
@irwindaleca.gov; @irwindaleca.gov; @ci.irwindale.ca.us;

@lvpd.org; @lvpd.org; @longbeach.gov;
@longbeach.gov; @longbeach.gov;

@longbeach.gov; @longbeach.gov;
@longbeach.gov; @longbeach.gov;

@longbeach.gov; @longbeach.gov;
@longbeach.gov; @lacity.org; @lacity.org;

@lacity.org; @coroner.lacounty.gov;
@da.lacounty.gov; @da.lacounty.gov; @portla.org; 

@portla.org; @portla.org; @laspd.com; @laspd.com;
  



@laspd.com; @laspd.com; @laspd.com;
@laspd.com; @laspd.com; @lawa.org; @lawa.org;

@lawa.org; @lawa.org; @citymb.info;
@citymb.info; @monrovia.laclen.org;

@monrovia.laclen.org; @monrovia.laclen.org;
@cityofmontebello.com; @cityofmontebello.com;

@montebello.k12.ca.us; @montereypark.ca.gov;
@pvestates.org; @pvestates.org; @pasadena.edu;

@cityofpasadena.net; @cityofpasadena.net;
@cityofpasadena.net; @ci.pomona.ca.us;

@ci.pomona.ca.us; @ci.pomona.ca.us;
@redondo.org; @redondo.org;

@redondo.org; @sfcity.org; @sfcity.org;
@sgpd.com; @sgpd.com; @smpd.us; @smpd.us;

@smpd.us; @smc.edu; @smc.edu;
@smgov.net; @smgov.net;

@smgov.net; @smgov.net;
@smgov.net; @smgov.net;

@cityofsierramadre.com; @cityofsierramadre.com;
@signalhillpd.org; @signalhillpd.org; @signalhillpd.org;
@rcc911.org; @rcc911.org; @rcc911.org;

@sogate.org; Peggy Grangetto @southpasadenaca.gov>;
@southpasadenaca.gov; @torranceCA.gov;

@torranceca.gov; @torranceca.gov; @ucpd.ucla.edu;
@ucpd.ucla.edu; @ucpd.ucla.edu; @covpd.org;

@covpd.org; @covpd.org; @wcpd.org;
@wcpd.org; @wcpd.org;

@cityofwhittier.org; Caraballo, Chris @culvercity.org>;
@signalhillpd.org; Kelli Crigler @signalhillpd.org>;

@irwindaleca.gov; Guillen, Cindy @burbankca.gov>; Rosas, Robert
@Glendaleca.gov>; @montebello.k12.ca.us; @rcc911.org;

@rcc911.org; @alhambrapd.org; @ci.arcadia.ca.us;
@ci.azusa.ca.us; @baldwinpark.com; @bpusd.net;

@bgpd.org; @cityofbell.org; Sandra Spagnoli
@beverlyhills.org>; @bur.org; @ci.burbank.ca.us;

@cerritos.edu; @compton.edu; @compton.k12.ca.us;
@ci.claremont.ca.us; @covinaca.gov; @csudh.edu;

@csulb.edu; @calstatela.edu; @csun.edu;
@cpp.edu; @culvercity.org; @downeyca.org;

@elcamino.edu; @elmontepd.org; @elsegundo.org;
@gardenapd.org; @glendale.edu; @glendaleca.gov;

@glendorapd.org; @hlpusd.k12.ca.us; @cityofhawthorne.org;
@hermosapolice.org; @huntingtonparkpd.org;

@cityofinglewood.org; @inglewood.k12.ca.us;
@IrwindaleCA.gov; @lvpd.org; @longbeach.gov;

@longbeach.gov; @lacity.org;
@coroner.lacounty.gov; @da.lacounty.gov; @portla.org;

@laspd.com; @lawa.org; @citymb.info;
@monrovia.laclen.org; @cityofmontebello.com;

@montereypark.ca.gov; @pvestates.org; @pasadena.edu;
@cityofpasadena.net; @ci.pomona.ca.us;

@redondo.org; @sfcity.org; @sgpd.com;
@smpd.us; @smc.edu; @smgov.net;

@smgov.net; @signalhillpd.org; @rcc911.org;
@sogate.org; @ci.south‐pasadena.ca.us; @torranceca.gov;

  



@ucpd.ucla.edu; @covpd.org; @wcpd.org;
@cityofwhittier.org; @bpusd.net; @cityofbell.org;

@culvercity.org; @longbeach.gov; @elsegundo.org;
@Glendaleca.gov; @adl.org; @aresquadconsulting.com;

@cnoa.org; @cnoa.org; @centerforcouncil.org;
@csulb.edu; @csulb.edu; @csun.edu;

@elcamino.edu; @elcamino.edu; @elcamino.edu;
@fbi.gov; @ic.fbi.gov; @yahoo.com;

@museumoftolerance.com; @museumoftolerance.com;
@museumoftolerance.com; @peacekeeperproducts.com;

@riohondo.edu; @socalarcon.com; @swifttactical.net;
@ucpd.ucla.edu; @ucpd.ucla.edu; @bennett.gg;

@wysm.org; @wysm.com
Subject: POST AB 392 Course Now Available
 
Good afternoon Region 9 Partners,
 
The long anticipated AB 392 “bolt‐on” course is now ready for distribution and
use by presenters.  A POST PASS message is forthcoming but in the meantime,
here’s a little info for you.  
 
This course may be built and used as a stand‐alone 2‐hour course OR added on
to an existing course (hence “bolt‐on”).  The CCN is 33888.  
 
*Note:  If you choose to use the bolt‐on option, you will need to submit a
separate course roster for the 2 hours in order to ensure proper CPT credit for
this course in EDI.  (Submit one roster for your UoF course, and another roster for
this AB 3922 course.)  
 
This course is designed to be used in conjunction with the LTR video, AB 392:
California’s New Use of Force Standard, What You Need to Know.  The LTR video
can be viewed as a standalone through the Learning Portal and will immediately
be reflected in EDI as having been viewed.  However, CPT credit will only be
given for completing the 2‐hour instructor‐led course (a portion of which includes
the video).  Be advised, the Learning Portal is getting slammed, so it’s been slow
as of late, but that will lighten up over time with less use and get back to normal.
 
The ECO should be available online through the AB 392 page of the Law
Enforcement Resources section of the POST website shortly.  However, I am
attaching a copy here for you who wish to get started right away and don’t have
enough work with SB 978…     
 
For further information, Bulletin 2019‐32 with links is now available.  
 
As always, let me know if I may be of service, 
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